
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 4/28/22 

DATE: April 28, 2022 

SUBJECT: Skid Steer Purchase 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

The price quotes for the purchase of a skid-steer are listed below 
 

Vendor Manufacturer Model  Price  

Foley Equip. CAT 262D  $     61,507.00  

KC Bobcat Bobcat S66T4  $     56,907.84  

Victor L. Phillips Case SV280B  $     57,676.00  

Heritage Tractor John Deere 342G  $     55,900.00  
 
 

Policy Considerations:  The quotes listed were solicited in accordance with the SourceWell Government 

Purchasing agreement.  This cooperative purchasing consortium has been used my multiple jurisdictions 
throughout Kansas, and the MARC region.  

 
Financial Considerations:  The purchase of a skid steer loader and trailer was identified is part of Budget 

Line Item 10-014-43301 for $77,000 
 

The Trailer was purchased from Austin Sales for $8,040.00 leaving a balance of $68,960 

 
Other Consideration: This is replacing the 1997 Bobcat 763.   All the additional attachments will 

maintain full compatibility with this system and continue to be utilized.   Additionally, the crew tested this 
unit as well as a similar Case Skid steer.  The consensus of the staff is that the Bobcat is the best value 

for purchase.  

 
We feel that the compatibility with our current tools and the Parks & Rec Tool cat make this the most 

cost-effective alternative. 
 

Action: (Public Works Recommendation) 
Accept the Price Quote from KC Bobcat for the purchase of the S66T4 Bobcat Skid Steer Loader with 

specified equipment for $56,907.84 and authorize staff to sign the purchase order. 


